
 
 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

  

 
 

  

  
     

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

  

  

 
 

  
 

 
 

   

 
 

 
  

   
 

   

 

 
 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 
 

  

 

S&C Contracts “To Be” Process 

START 

Project manager will send 
email to Purchasing and 
Contracts (P&C) senior 

contract specialist to 
request specification 

information form 

A
rchitectural Engineering 

Contract can either 
be: construction, 

design build or A&E 
Construction 

Design Build 

PC& will begin processing 
adverting documents, while 

project manager  works 
simultaneously with budget 

analyst to prepare and 
authorize the advertising 

award 
**this step has not been 

finalized** 

Contracts goes into post- Once contract has been 
After P&C makes award administration. completed, S&C contract 

Project manger will send P&C will open bids and award, the contract will Contact specialist will Exceptions: specialist will issue process or 
completed authorized proceed through the be sent back to the issue out contracts to 1. Sub-contractor contract close out. Completed 

documents to P&C award process contract specialist of the relevant personnel substitution closed out documents will be sent 
host department 2. Insurance renewals to the relevant personnel, and 

3. Some change orders also to P&C 

P&C will begin 
processing advertising 

documents and 
advertise RFQ 

P&C will receive 
Statement of Qualification 
(SOQ) and send it to S&C 

contract specialist 

S&C contract specialist 
will distribute SOQ and 
facilitate design build 

selection panel 

Selection panel will 
determine short-list 

S&C will forward short-list 
to department director for 

approval 

After short-list has been 
approved it will be sent 

back to P&C 

P&C will send RFP 
boilerplate to project 
manager and S&C 
contract specialist 

Project manager and S&C 
contract specialist will 

develop the camera ready 
RFQ 

S&C will send document 
back to P&C 

P&C will send 
documents to 

selected short-listed 
firms 

P&C will receive technical 
proposal and price 

proposal from short-listed 
firms 

P&C will send technical 
proposals to S&C to 

facilitate the selection 
panel review and the 

interview process 

Selection panel will score 
proposals and send back 

to P&C 

P&C will send evaluated 
price to department 

director for selection and 
approval 

Project manager will 
initiate the authorizing 

document process 

Once authorizing 
documents have been 

approved, the contract will 
be sent to the Chief 

Acquisition Officer (CAO) 
for award and execution 

After contract has been
 
awarded P&C will send it to the
 
host department for post award


 Exceptions: 

1. Sub-consultants
 

2. Insurance renewals
 
3. Amendments
 

Once contract has been 
completed, S&C contract 

specialist will issue process or 
contract close out. Completed 
closed out documents will be 

sent to the relevant personnel, 
and also to P&C 

RFP 

Is the decision RFQ 
or RFP? 

P&C will send technical 
S&C will send P&C will send P&C will receive a proposals to S&C to 

document back to documents to selected proposal from short- facilitate the selection 
P&C short-listed firms listed firms panel review and the 

interview process 

RFQ
 

= task 

P&C will send form as a 
PDF attachment to the 

project manager 

CIP will return verified P&C will determine the 

Project manager will 
compete specification 

form 

Project manager will 
send specification form 

to S&C CIP for 
verification 

document to the project 
manager who will send the 

forms back to P&C and 
carbon copy S&C contract 

specialist 

correct documents 
needed and send it to 
project manager, and 

also notify 
S&C contract specialist 

Project manager will 
begin putting contract 

together 

Project manager and S&C 
contract specialist will work 
together to get documents 
camera ready, and sign off 

on the documents 

100% camera ready 
documents will be sent 

to P&C 

STOP 

STOP 

P&C will begin processing 
advertising documents 

and advertise RFQ 

P&C will receive 
Statement of Qualification 
(SOQ) and send it to S&C 

contract specialist 

S&C contract specialist 
will distribute SOQ and 
facilitate design build 

selection panel 

Selection panel will 
determine short-list 

S&C will forward short-list 
to department director for 

approval 

After short-list has been 
approved it will be sent 

back to P&C 

P&C will send RFQ 
boilerplate to project 

manager and S&C contract 
specialist 

Project manager and S&C 
contract specialist will 

develop the camera ready 
RFQ 

Selection panel will score 
proposals and forward 
results to department 
director for selection 

Project manager will 
negotiate with selected 

short-listed firms for contract 
value with guidance and or 

facilitation form S&C contract 
specialist 

Project manager will 
initiate the authorizing 

document process 

Once authorizing 
documents have been 

approved, the contract will 
be sent to the Chief 

Acquisition Officer (CAO) 
for award and execution 

After contract has been 

awarded P&C will send it to the 

host department for post award


 Exceptions:
 
1. Sub-consultants
 

2. Insurance renewals
 
3. Amendments
 

P&C will send RFP 
boilerplate to project 

manager and S&C contract 
specialist 

Project manager and S&C 
contract specialist will 

develop the camera ready 
RFP 

STOP 

= Decision point 

= Process start or 
finish 

Once contract has been 
completed, S&C contract 

specialist will issue process or 
contract close out. Completed 
closed out documents will be 

sent to the relevant personnel, 
and also to P&C 

NOTE: This is not a final document** 



  
 

 
 

 

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Follow separate 
process as defined 
by Mayor’s office 
or City Attorney 

Yes 

START 
Employee including 

Attorney subpoena & 
Public Records Act 

(PRA) 

Document 
Found? Yes No 

No 

No Yes 

NoYes 

STOP Is it PRA or 
Subpoena? 

Document 
Found? 

MWWD only 
doc? 

START Public excludes 

PRA & subpoenas
 

S&C RECORD MGMT  RETRIEVAL “TO BE” PROCESS MAP 
October 31, 2006 

= task 

= Decision point 

= Process 
start or finish 

Employee access 
Enterprise Mgmt 

System (EMS)  from 
PC and perform 

search 

Employee takes 
appropriate action 

Notify employee of 
result 

Contact central MWWD 
Records Mgmt for 

assistance 

Require technical 
assistance 

Document 
Found? 

STOP Contact City Clerk 

Public request 
document from 
MWWD (specify 

format) 

MWWD employee 
document search Yes 

No 

Employee delivers 
document to citizen 
including charging 
appropriate fees 

STOP 

Contact central 
MWWD Records 

Mgmt for 
assistance 

Tuesday, November 21, 2006 



  

 

 

  

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

S&C Records Management Support Services “To Be” 
Process 

External Incoming 
Documents Recipient will be notified 

START Identify document type 
Is it a managed or 

unmanaged 
document? 

Yes 

Managed Yes 

No 

Unmanaged 

Document will be sent to 
central records 

management facility or 
recipient can scan 

indirectly 
This step needs to be 

verified 

Document is cataloged 
and scanned 

Is catalog 
complete? 

Document will be entered 
into the system 

Does document 
meet QAQC 
standards? Document will be 

electronically stored into 
the system 

Document will be placed 
in pending status until it 

can be completed 
Document will be sent 

directly to the recipient/s 

No 

Document will be 
checked for Quality 
Assurance Quality 
Control (QAQC) 

Recipient will read, 
review and take 

appropriate action 

START 

Internally Created Outgoing 
Documents (Out of the City 

or Out of Dept) 

= task 

= Decision 
point 

= Process start 
or finish 

In-house Documents 

**Note: Best case scenario “To Be” process 
should take less than 1 business day with 

electronic based system 

STOP 

STOP 

NoUnmanaged 

Managed Yes 
Employee will create a 

final document (with 
signature if applicable) 

Is it a managed or 
unmanaged 
document? 

Document will be 
cataloged by the 

originator /creator and 
entered into central 
record management 

system 

Is catalog 
complete? 

Document will be 
checked for Quality 
Assurance Quality 
Control (QAQC) 

Who sends the document 
and how will it be sent? 
**this is an undefined 

step** 

Document will be 
electronically stored into 

the system 
STOP 

Document will be sent 
directly to the recipient/s STOP 

Document will be sent to 
central records 

management staff to 
complete catalog 

Document will be sent to 
all recipients outside the 

of the city 

START Managed MWWD Employee will create 
document 

Unmanaged Non-MWWD 

No 

Yes 

Is it a managed or 
unmanaged 
document? 

Is the signature 
MWWD employee 

or non-MWWD 
employee? 

MWWD process 

STOP
 

**this step will be further 
defined based on the 
Citywide process** 

STOP Employee will send 
document to recipients 

Document will be 
reviewed and revised as 

needed 

Will there be any 
revisions? 

NOTE: This is not a final document** 



 

P 
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EMPAC “To-Be” Map – Correctives
 
Procurement
 

A requester 
creates a material 

request 

1st approval 

2nd approval 

Warehouse 
check 

Budget approval 

Priority 
Codes 

? 

This will be done 
through email 

DD approval 
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DRAFT – Procurement Sensitive 
EMPAC “To-Be” Map – Procurement (Part 2) 

A requester creates a 
Material Request and 
checks EMPAC Query 

box 

Email request for non-
stock item/parts to 

Planning 

Planning researches 
and communicates 
with facility when 

necessary 

Material Request 
submitted by facility 
(Include R&R Fund 

Memo if appropriate) 

EMPAC Query – 
is item in stock? 

SIR 

Yes 

No 

Is more research into 
the existence of the 

part required? 

Yes 

EMPAC Query box 
checked (verified by 

Associate Management 
Analyst (AMA)) 

Description & 
Accounting reviews 

and signs off on 
request 

Deputy Director 
reviews 

Are there 
questions? 

Ask Pam or 
requester for details 

DD signs Material 
Request 

Accounting Clerk 
receives request for 

entry into OPIS 

AMA review and 
approve? 

Supervising Mgt. 
Analyst 

approves? 

No 

No No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Send to Purchasing

 Process takes 2 day – 1 week 

Assign PO# 
(7 days) 

Purchasing releases 
and issues PO 

Review 
questions? 

Auditors question 
request? AMA responds 

AMA responds 

May be necessary 
for internal controls 

Hardcopy goes to 
vendor 

Parts are ordered by 
requester 

Purchasing process takes 2 weeks (best case) 

Notify facility of ETA 
when requester is 
from warehouse 

Parts delivered to 
facility 

AMA needs to add 
EMPAC Query box to 
the Materials Request 

form 

Comments: 
Implement a synonym search feature for the EMPAC Query. 
Provide a key parts reference for various equipment – familiarize 
operators w/ product codes and names to standardize parts/items 
language. 
Parts & Services requests should go directly to Planning. 
Material requests enter directly into EMPAC – (IT, can this be edit-ready 
so requests can be sent by email?) 
What happens when request are denied? 

Recommendations to Purchasing: 
Improve notification of city-wide open requests when a change occurs. 
Share Justification Memo so that Sole Source Memo can be more user 
friendly for Purchasing – cut and paste feature to ease the duplication of 
identical information on both forms (e.g., part number, requester, facility 
requesting part/item, etc.) 
MWWD needs its own Parts Buyer to oversee all purchasing aspects.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Identify Work 

Submit Work 
Request 

Is Requester 1st 

line supervisor or 
above? 

Does 1st 

line supervisor 

No 

Yes 

Submit Work 

Coordinator 

Yes 

No System informs 
requester – 

Reason included 
End 

Coordinator 
No System informs 

requester and 
approver– 

Reason included 

End 

Yes 

Coordinator 
converts WR to 
WO – w/Priority 

1 

approve? 

Request to 

Approve? 

EMPAC “To-Be” Map - Correctives 
White Shapes = Must Happen 
Blue Shapes = Could Happen 

No 

1 

Transfer to 
CSF? CSF 

Yes 

No 

WO “In Planning” 
and part of 

Backlog 

Several actions may 
happen here in order to 
move the WO from “In 
Planning” to “Ready for 

Scheduling. (i.e., 
Communication with Ops, 

Prioritization, ordering 
parts) 

Coordinator 
moves WO to 

“Ready for 
Scheduling” 

Communication 
occurs betwn coord 
and Ops/Maint to 
further prioritize. 

Work is 
Scheduled 

2 

2 

Completed as and signs off that 
Work 

Scheduled? 

Crew enters #s Yes 

job complete 

P 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

EMPAC “To-Be” Map – Correctives 
Overall ProcessIdentify Work 

Submit Work 
Request 

Is Requester 1st 

line supervisor or 
above? 

Does 1st 

line supervisor 

No 

Yes 

Submit Work 

Coordinator 

Yes 

No System informs 
requester – 

Reason included 
End 

Coordinator 
No System informs 

requester and 
approver– 

Reason included 

End 

Yes 

Coordinator 
converts WR to 
WO – w/Priority 

1 

approve? 

Request to 

Approve? 

1 

Transfer to 
CSF? CSF 

Yes 

No 

WO “In Planning” 
and part of 

Backlog 

Several actions may 
happen here in order to 
move the WO from “In 
Planning” to “Ready for 

Scheduling. (i.e., 
Communication with Ops, 

Prioritization, ordering 
parts) 

Coordinator 
moves WO to 

“Ready for 
Scheduling” 

Communication 
occurs betwn coord 
and Ops/Maint to 
further prioritize. 

Work is 
Scheduled 

2 

2 

Work 
Completed as 
Scheduled? 

Yes 

No 

P 

Crew enters #s 
and signs off that 

job complete, 
sends WO to 

MOC9 

CO 



 

 

 

 

EMPAC “To-Be” Map - Correctives 

To-Be 
If move data entry and 

As-Is close out to facilities... 
Close out at MOC9 

Crew enters #s 
and signs off that 

job complete 

Review of WO 
complete...validate 

dates, close out 
codes, employee 

numbers, 

COP 

OP/PT worker... enters in 
notes, Time entry WO 
individual time, parts, 

stock issue request (SIR) 

CO 

Supervisors… 
reconciliation 

code, validate OP/ 
PT entries, misc. 
costs, WO close 

out 

SPTS… review 
(without opening it 
if after 21 days) all 

correctives, 
unplanned 

Time Entry 

Add notes, if 
applicable 

Meter Reading 
(enter readings 

taken at facility) – 
2-5% 

Inspection Sheets 

SIR 

Coordinator… 
Preparation for the 

job 

Close Out 



 

 
 

 

 

 

Reevaluate 
equipment – 

annual review 
facilities’ list of 

equipment 

- Procurement Sensitive -

O & M EMPAC PREDICTIVE (RMG)
 

Issues presented through DCS need to be continuously evaluated/investigated.
 
This step will identify if PMs rates need to be removed/increased (e.g., annual PM).
 
Equipment problems, identified through testing, need to be resolved through the submission of a 

Corrective Work Order. 

Identified contaminants should be eliminated by Facilities (terminology and familiarity w/ equipment 

testing could increase through RMG lead training, and assistance upon request, at Facilities). 

MOC IX should review EMPAC System for repetitive problems/contaminates in equipment (and 

contact RMG).
 

CSF 

PM generated to 
RMG 

RMG does 
Work 

Problem or 
not? 

No 

Yes 

Facility receives 
Work Request by 

RMG 

W/R prioritized 
by SPTS Placed on Backlog 

Low 
priority 

W/R Approved by 
SPTS then to 
Cord. for W/O 

High 
Priority 

Follow corrective 
process 

Sub W/O to RMG 
for retest when 

work is completed 

RMG Re-test 
Good or Bad 

GoodBad 

Corrective work 
order generated 

Report sent to 
Facility SPTS 
(word doc. via 

email) 

Facilities and RMG need two-way communication on a regular basis. 

Conduct Reference Checks/ 
Sample Tests on new 

equipment & supplies (i.e., new 
oil supply) 

Facility Warehouses need to be involved in managing inventory and 
testing new & old stock (Warehouses contact O&M for testing). 
Oil-Change PMs should be dropped from equipment that receives RMG. 
Select facility staff (with appropriate training) will collect oil re-test 
samples for their entire facility? 

A Work Problem can be that the equipment was not tested. 
RMG will now create Sub-WO of untested equipment (current report details 3 quarters 
of testing results under Asset Template). Reports take up to 2 weeks (Vibration Studies 
are more complex and sometime require contributions from vendor – which creates 
significant lag-time that should be specified and rectified in vendor contract). 

Close work order 

Follow corrective procedure or 
reject (only reject when followed-

up under another W/O). 

Select facility staff (with appropriate training) will collect oil re-test 
samples for their entire facility? 

Report sent to 
Facility SPTS 
(word doc. via 

email) 

Work order closed 

Results entered in 
EMPAC Asset Template 

Results entered in 
EMPAC Asset Template 



Treatment BMP Maintenance Inspection Process To-Be 

Once per year: 
Inspection dept. Verification form 

Start uses master 
database to 

Data 
complete? Yes reminder sent to 

responsible 
identify total parties 

inventory 

No 

*SW should conduct inspections 
because: 
-Efficient because already 
conducting industrial and 

Request additional 
data from DSD/FE 

commercial inspections 
-SW Div. should work closely with 
private BMP data in planning master 
drainage plan/TMDL compliance 
strategy 
-Eliminates need for separate dept. 
to gather and report data 

Schedule re-
inspection No Illegal 

discharge? 

Require proper 
maintenance by 

responsible party 

Yes 

Conduct 
enforcement 

process 

Monday, October 23, 2006 

Input verification 
form data received 

into master 
database 

Proper 
No maintenance 

verified? 

Yes 

Enter inspection 
data into master 

database 

Send annual data 
to SW Div. for 

reporting 

End 

Inspection dept. 
develops 
inspection 

schedule based 
on updated 

inventory and 
delinquent 

verification forms 

Conduct 
inspections 



Monday, October 23, 2006 Storm Water Standards Manual Plan Check Process To-Be 

*FE & BDR input inspection data 
*BDR uses dedicated SW staff for training and data QA/QC 

Start 
DSD reviews for 
both public and 
private projects 

DSD reviews 
project and enters 
data into master 

database 

Justification 
*Consistent review 
*One shop for data collection 
*Public projects often go 
through DSD anyway 
*Construction and 
maintenance inspection 
priorities should be 
automatically determined 
based on data entry 

Master BMP database 

End provided annually to dept. 
conducting treatment BMP 
maintenance inspections 

Field Engineering 
or Building and 

Quarterly data QA/ Safety Div. obtains 
QC and reporting project BMP data 

to SW Div. and conducts 
construction 
inspections 

FE & Building and 
Safety inspectors 
input inspection 
data into master 

database 

Quarterly data QA/QC 
and reporting to SW 

Div. by dedicated FE/ 
BDR SW staff 

*See treatment BMP maintenance inspection process flowchart 



Monday, October 23, 2006 Assessment of Monitoring Data for Special Projects To-Be 

Start 

*In-house 
assessment would 
allow for more 
rapid response in 
abatement efforts 
*Assumes 
sufficient staff 

Conduct in-house assessment 
Routine monitoring 
Special studies No 

IC/ID 

City identifies need 
for monitoring 
assessment 

Sensitive or 
technical work 
better done by 

consultant? 

Yes 

Additional 
assessment 

needed? 

No 

End 

*Assumes sufficient 
resources available 

Obtain consultant Yes services 

City receives 
report in that Consultant performs 

would allow City to assessment and 
conduct additional produces report 

analysis 



Wednesday, September 13, 2006 SWPP Employee Training to -be 

Yes 

Curriculum 
content align 

to permit 

New 
employee 
training 

TIMS entry 

Start Memos to 
Directors 

Metro 
coordination 

training 
support 

Revise 
curricula 

content to aligh 
with new 
permit 

New 
Employees NO 

SW staff 
train dept 
trainees 

Need 
material 
update 

NO 
City depts roll 
out with SW 

metro support 
End 

YES 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

Enforcement Intake and Investigation Process (To-Be Process) 

Complaint 
Received START 

PIC evaluates (is 
this a storm water 

related issues) 

Forward to the 
appropriate 

department or 
agency 

No 

Yes Is it urgent or 
happening now 

Contact CCO 
immediately to 

respond 

Go to 
process 1 

PIC enters 
information into 

database 

Case file forward 
to Code 

Compliance 
Officer to respond 

within two 
business day 

CCO completes 
case file 

Update database 
with corrections 

Field Test and 
Water Samples 
(when needed) 

Is there anyone 
available to speak 

with 

END 

Sufficient 
information 
gathered 

PIC calls reporting 
party for additional 

information 

No further action 
taken no case file 

generated 
END 

No 

No Yes 

Yes 

The to be process 
anticipates there will be 
sufficient staffing and 
resources to cover all 

activities 

All complaints 
received by PIC 

Was sufficient 
information 
gathered 

All reports of discharges 
shall be routed to the hotline. 

A process needs to be 
defined how to handled 

complaints received via e-
mail or faxes 

Yes 

1. Additional officers needed 
to respond to active 
discharges. 2. No system in 
place to respond and abate 
hazardous waste issues. 

No 

Centralized area needed for 
case files 

issues to Station 38 

CCO seeks 
additional 

information and 
survey area 

all discharges 

Was additional info 
obtain to confirm 

discharge 
No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

END 

Updates may be entered by 
WPO or CCO which ever is 

most efficient 

Request response 
letter (when the 

discharge is 
associated with a 

business/property) 

Was a 
response 
received 

Enforcement 
action to be taken 
against business/ 
property owner 

No 

No 

Sufficient information is 
define as an address being 
given. 

If documentation on 

obtained response letter 
must be given. 

Additional funding and 
assistance from other 

departments will be needed 
to accomplish this task 

Conduct Interview/ Yes obtain information 

Yes 

Take enforcement 
action against 

determined 
responsible party 

Go to 
Process 

3 

Responsible Party 
determined 

City to abate the 
discharge 

No 

Yes 

When there is not a 
responsible party the City is 

required to abate 

WPO to prepare 
and mail request 

letter 

Discharge 
Confirmed 

Photo documentation is 
required to prove or disprove responsible party is not 

Report all non-storm water 

CCO  conduct site 
investigation 

Process 
1 

Take Photos
 
Documentation
 



 

 

 
  

 

  
 

 

 

 

Enforcement Action (To-Be Process) 

Process 3 

Is this a minor 
violation 

Refer to 
enforcement 
action list to 

determine action 
to be taken 

Was a citation 
issued 

Supervisor copy to 
be forwarded to 

Admin. Staff 
(PTBD) 

Notice of Violation 
or No 

Issue Notice of 
Violation 

Paperwork given 
to Admin. Staff to 
mail if needed and 
copy given to log 

into database 

Place copy in 
chron. & case file Entered into Excel 

tracking log 

Files copy of 
Notice of Violation 

No 

Admin. Staff sends 
out mail 

Are there 
documents to 

be mailed 

Yes 

Officer completes 
documentation 

(notes) 

END 

No 
Case file given to 

Administrative 
Staff to file 

Input Officer report 
into database 

Was the 
citation issued 

on site 

Officer completes 
documentation 

(notes and photos) 

Downloads and 
process photos 

Case file given to 
Administrative 

Staff 

City, Recipient, & 
Supervisor copy 

forward to 
Administrative 

Staff 

Admin. Staff 
makes a copy of 

the City copy 
(citatiion) 

City copy given 
back to CCO to 
put in case file 

Recipient copy 
sent via certified 
mail - White copy 
sent via regular 

mail 

Supervisor copy given to 
Accounts Payable 

Receivable person to 
create invoice 

Looks for existing 
account if none 

creates new 
account 

Supervisor copy 
filed 

Wait 10 day for 
written hearing 
request/appeal 

Was a hearing 
requested 

Go to 
process 

5 

Wait for invoice 
due date 

Was payment 
received 

Refers to 
Collections 

Department after 
lapse due date 

Case filed 

Collections 
Department 
continues to 

collect 

Collections notifies 
SWPPD of 
outcome 

END 

Yes 

NoNo 

WPO receives 
check and makes 
2 copies (one to 
SC and one to 

case file 

Document and file 

END 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes Administrative 
Staff updates 

database 

No 

Database updated 

This includes: 
-giving A/P the check 
-key in 
-set aside check make DCK 
send to Treasurer 
-update revenue log 

Go to 
process 2 

Process 2 

Go to 
process 

4 

Input Officer report 
into database 



 
 

 
  

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

Hearing Coordinator 
creates Notice and Order 
using CP Notice and 
Order Template and Cost 
Recovery Worksheet 

Process 4 
Code Compliance 
Officer Completes 

Case File 

Code Compliance 
Officer meets with 

Supervisor to 
Review case 

Corrections or 
additional 

investigation needed 

Return to officer 
for additional 

investigation or 
corrections 

Yes 

Yes 

Notice of Violation/Notice and Order (To-Be Process) 

Civil penalty 
warranted (fine 

assessed) 

Case file given to 
Hearing 

No Yes Input data into 
Civil Penalty 

Matrix 

Coordinator to
 
process Notice
 

and Order
 

Penalty Assessed 

No 

WPO assigns CP# Enters into the 
Civil Penalty Assessment Log, 
Civil Penalty Notice and Order 
Log and Civil Penalty Status Log 

Citation 
warranted END Issue Citation Go to 

process 2 No Yes 
Changes or 

modifications 
needed 

No 

30 day response 
time given to 

responsible party 

Was additional 
rebuttal evidence 

submitted 

Deputy Director 
reviews additional 

evidence 

Does evidence 
provided support 

claim 
Yes 

No 

No 

Notice and Order 
mailed to the 
Responsible Party 
(two copies sent 
by certified and 
regular mail 

WPO prepares 3 
copies of the 

Notice and Order 

Notice and Order 
mailed to Hearing 

Officer 

Deputy Director 
approved 

Hearing 
Coordinator 

Yes submits to Deputy 
Director for 

approval 

Was payment 
received 

Was a payment 
plan requested 

No 

No 

Enter payment 
information into 

Notice and Order 
Log 

Remove 
information from 

status log 

Give check to AP 
(make two copies 
one for case file 
one for Senior 

Clerk 

AP deposit with 
DCR to Treasurer END Yes 

Administrative 
Staff gives form to 
Responsible Party 
to return within 5 

days 

Business or Calendar days 

Was it 
submitted on 

time

 No 

Input information 
into payment plan 

log 

Yes Wait for payment Was payment 
received 

Invoice for full 
balance due 

Collections 
Department 
continues to 

collect 

Collections notifies 
SWPPD of 
outcome 

END 

No 

Continue process 
until balance is 

paid in full 
END Yes 

Go to 
process 5 



 
 

 
 

 

 

   
 

 

  
 

 

 

Process 5 

Administrative Civil 
Penalty Hearing 

Administrative 
Citation Hearing 

Request made to 
Auditor to void 

invoice via e-mail 

Notify CCO & CCS 
that hearing is 

requested 

Administrative Staff to 
check availablility of 

CCS, CCO, & Hearing 
Officer to set hearing 

date 

Create Hearing letter 
using Administrative 

Hearing Letter Template 

Enter hearing schedule in 
the Notice and Order Log. 

CP Status Log or 
Administrative Citation Log 

Compile hearing 
notice packet; and 
send to Hearing 

Officer and 
Responsible Party 

Notify Code 
Compliance 

Officer to review 
case file and 

prepare hearing 
notes 

Was payment 
received 

Cancel Hearing Update payment 
information into 

database 

Hearing Coordinator to 
invoice for additional cost 

END 

Yes 

Request for 
hearing 

reschedule 

First-time 
rescheduling 

request 

No 

Yes 

Was there a 
good cause to 

reschedule 

Deputy Director 
and Code 

Compliance 
Supervisor to 

review request 

No 

Conduct Hearing 

No 

Hearing Officer 
has 10 day to 

notify SWPP of 
findings 

Deputy Director to 
review (may 

discuss finding 
with CCS) 

Copy of finding 
given to CCS 

Was the RP found 
responsible 

Create finding hearing 
letter using template and 

send copy to RP 

Hearing 
Coordinator 
invoices RP 

RP = Responsible Party 

Yes 
WPO creates finding letter; input 

invoice info. In the CP Notice/ 
Admin Cite Log and Order Log; 

update CP Status Log 

WPO Send 
hearing finding’s, 
invoice and letter 

to responsible 
party 

Was payment 
received 

WPO udates CP Notice and Order 
Log or Admininstrative Citation Log 

and delete record in the Civil 
Penalty Status Log 

END Yes 

Hearing Process Civil Penalty 
Hearing request 

are automatic if no 
response after 14 

days 

Request for 
hearing must be 

submitted in 
writing within 10 

days of the citation 
being issued or 

mailed 

Case file returned 
to Hearing 

Coordinator to 
reschedule 

No 

No 

Findings reviewed 
by Deputy Director 

and Code 
Compliance 
Supervisor 

Are there any 
issues 

No 

Deputy Director 
and Code 

Compliance 
Supervisor to 

discuss 

Issued 
resolved 

Forward to 
Attorney for 

guidance 

Yes 

No 

Yes 



Friday, October 27, 2006 
SWPP Grants to-be  process 

Start 

 Yearly 
Audit 

Assemble grant team 
consisting of PM, Sub 

Consultant, Grand 
Admin, and Agencies 

Final report 
reviewed and 
approved by 

PM

Identify advance 
payment amount /sub 

Yes 
Identify Advance 

consultant  Payment to sub 
consultant? 

Seek authorization 

Grant team create 
scope of work 

Grant team submit  
letter of commitment to 

stormwater 

from Mayor/City 
Council to apply for 
grant from Storm 
Water Resource 

Control board 

* Analyst develops 
budget portion; ** Throughout 

positions, grant process 
materials, CIP $ 

Receives and PM/ Grand 
Do quarterly 
invoice with 

quarterly 
report 

process and sub 
consultant 
invoices w/ 

corresponding 

Admin Submits 
quarterly 
Report to 
Providers 

Implement 
grant 

schedule 

documentation 

No 

Senior 
applies for 

grant *

Meet with 
subconsulti 

on  and 
grant team 

 Copies of 
documents to 

Grants 
Administrator 

** 

Grant is 
awarded 

Senior submits more 
budget  and 

subcontractor detail to 
grant admin, develop 

agreement for 
subconsultant and 

begins RFP process 
as needed, and DD 
review and approve 

Senior submits 
contracts including 

schedules and  
subcontracts to 
Grant Provider 

City Council has to 
authorize\ 

appropriate\expend 
and accept grant 

monies from 1472 

Open 
POs 

Create job 
orders for 

grants 

1544/1472 
for sub 

consultants 
prepared 

End 



Municipal Coordination To-Be 
JURMP — Training — Enforcement 

*Need additional Storm Water Division staff for coordination efforts
 
*Relevant sections assist (enforcement, training, etc.)
 
*Need municipal department experts (e.g., on construction BMPs)
 

Start 

Notify Director and 

hold annual kickoff 

meeting with staff
 

Storm Water New fiscal assembles Annual Yes year?Report 

Start 

Municipal department 

develops policies/
 Noprogram with Storm 

Water assistance
 

No 

Written policies exist 

(i.e., JURMP, training, 


enforcement)?
 

No 

IssuesNo identified? 

Yes 

Adequately 
addresses 

responsibilities? 

Yes 

Storm Water and 
municipal 

department 
conduct quarterly 

meetings to review 
issues and report 

data 

Monday, October 23, 2006 

Yes 

*Need web-based 
software for data 
collection and reporting 
*Could be different 
groups based on issue 
(e.g., enforcement, 
training, etc.) 

Municipal 
department 
implements 

program and 
tracks data 

*Field inspections 
needed to evaluate 
BMPs (maybe joint 
participation from 
Storm Water) 
*Include knowledge 
assessment of 
workers 

Storm Water and *Develop process for enforcement Conduct Enforcement municipal department action to be taken and corrections enforcement Yes Noaction needed? develop solutions and required actions action items 

*See “Department Training” flowchart 



Yes 

Yes 

No 

Friday, October 27, 2006 SWPP Purchase Order Process 

Material Submit sole Receive Seniors To Admin for Develop/ Approval Request Form source sole source send to A/P review and final create sole To Chris material A/P keys SeniorFrom Seniors/ memo to numbers for admin for submits approval source for final request req into Clerk StaffStart purchasing accounting review and purchase memo approval form to OPIS review for approval purposes approval req A/P 

PO should 
Req to 

Is this grant purchasi 
have one 
line for 

related ngaccounting 
only 

Senior/Staff 
Box Complete A/P PO copy A/P Approved? review/ 

End stored in d PO is Vender process distribute prints PO POsubmit
warehou filed in paid invoice d to from issued invoices for 

se box request senior OPIS payment 

N
o 

Purchasi 
ng 

Yes 

Payable 
by 

blanket 

cancelled 
Req 

PO No 

N
o 

Yes Payable 
by DP No 

No 
A/P Dept 
notified 

End 

Box 
stored in 
warehou 

se 

Completed 
PO/DP/ 

Blanet PO 
is filed in 

box 

Vender 
paid 

Process 
payment 
via DP or 
Blanket 

PO 

Create file 
folder and 
label and 

copy of PO in 
seniors 
mailbox 

Montly 
encumberan 

ce report 
submitted to 

senior 

Make 
corrections and 

resubmit 
materials 

request forms 
and start 

process over 

Yes Correct 
purchase req 

Purchasing 
provides 

justification on 
cancellation 
(purchasing 
cancellation 
process?) 

A/P Inquire 
with 

purchasing 
on 

cancellation 





 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

  

START 

Station 38 notifies 
MWWD 

WWC crews 
responds to site 

and inspects 

Private spill 

WWC crews 
inspects public 

line 

Public spill/ 
issue 

WWC crews clear/ 
abate discharge 

END 

Entered 
conveyance 

system 

MWWD to report 
overflow to NCCD 
via fax and call to 

NCCD hotline 

NCCD needs to show their 
process 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

Property owner 
on site 

Steps taken to 
abate 

MWWD to report 
(SSO) to SWPPD 

Yes 

Yes 

SWWP to follow 
up within 48 hours 

to verify 
compliance 

MWWD to notify 
SWPPD 

immediately via 
fax/hotline 

SWPPD to 
respond 

immediately 

Was 
compliance 

met 

Contact plumber 
to abate the 
discharge 

Notice of Violation 
issued for 
discharge 

First violation No additional 
action taken Yes 

Office to prepare 
case file for civil 
penalty review 

END 

No 

Yes 

No 

No 

WWC crew to take 
photo 

documentation 

WWC crew to take 
photo 

documentation 
No 

All reports of 
sewer issues are 

forwarded to 
Station 38 

Storm Water to piggy back 
process used by NCCD or 

contract with various 
plumbers to abate private 

overflow issues 

This process will be used 
when the property owner 

fails to correct the problem or 
we were unable to contact 

the property owner. 

Cases involving plumber 
abatement will be review on 

case by case basis to 
determine course of 
enforcement action 

Reporting Of Sanitary Sewer To-Be Process 

No action taken of first 
offense because discharge 

was not forseeable 



Wednesday, October 25, 2006 SWWP Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) as-is to-be 

Resource 
Assessment City  input Impllement action RB adopts Staff Reporting RB initiates Time Ed BMD Start TMDL Budget Chollas EndTMDL Draft Convus Monitoring for requirements Cons diazanon load Chollas diazanon BMPs 
monitoring 

Watershed TMDL Strategy 
NODevelop City Strategic TMDL Plan 

Plan Integrated concept
 
Public info Schedule City initiates discussions with 

Monitoring
 Define problem RB, NGOs and City Mayor’s City & NGOs RBEngineering Assess needs Id load reduction office Strategy submits strategic initiates Start O/M Streets and acquire Propose exceptions Negotiates with RB for TMDL agreed YES plan to the regional Submit to RB TMDLEnforcement resources Pilot study* (not education) schedule upon board @ public draft Storm Water Planning Associated hydrology study Propose limits cons vs. load hearing
 

DD Preferred master draining based on other TMDLs
 
Other key reps as necessary plan update
 

City land managers Preferred WQ monitoring in 

Implement preferred sub watersheds 

(monitoring) 
Strategy TMDL plan team to 

review and assess to 
determine in context to 

watershed plan to included Comparable Initiate Brief BMP assessment Written Support to City watershed stakeholders Cost Enforcement Obtain comments and YES TMDL proposed baseline water NO YESand policy Schedule Order resources presentation adoption strategy quality makers Public outreach team monitoring Public ed 
Monitoring 
Load limits 

NO Consultant etc. 

Negotiate Time to Negotiations 
NO YES with Regional negotiate successful Board 

Confirm Gather resources Inform Initiate last opportunity assessment Staff RB stakeholders and Master Drainage Plan by develop schedule Consultants TMDL Accept YES policy makers of preferred subwatershed and Endbudget and Equipment adoption TMDL adoption provide baseline watershed scope initiate Vehiclesschedule water quality data CBSM Office space, etc. 

If dissatisfied 

NO contest 


decision
 



 

 

 

 

Process Monitoring “To-Be” Ideas 

MBC – Keep 24/7 staffing 

Pt. Loma – 24/7 staffing...Occasionally, could go to remote monitoring at night or 
wireless. Everyone in offshift would have to be aware of that tool.  COMC would have 
to do some on-site training at Pt. Loma 

SBWRP – Currently unmanned 4pm-6am plus weekends and holidays – Rec. leave as is. 

NCWRP – Not represented.  Currently unmanned between 8pm-5:30am.  

Pump Stations – No remote ops at facilities that currently are staffed...DCS and equipment 
would need to be upgraded  before remote ops would work.  PS facilities could monitor other 
facilities (North = 64, 65, and PQ) 

Tiger Teams – 1 North, 1 South to  (work off-shift and do some PMs and respond to alarms or 
issues) – at least 2 people 

COMC – Currently need at least one more operator for each shift – may have to have three per 
shift if want responders or rovers from COMC. 

Notes from Open Discussion: 

Should we have 24/7 monitoring of facilities or As needed/requested? 

As Needed/requested may give plant staff more flexibility...this would be a 
benefit 

Wireless network to monitor plant while operator does rounds 

Need wider Span of Control during day shifts...change ratio through 
attrition (either don’t backfill or reclassify, then fill) 

Could test unattended ops at Pump Stations in spurts during weeknights 

NCWRP – Not represented at this meeting 

Not looking to go unattended at MBC or Pt. Loma 

Should we bring back the Roving Operator? 

NCWRP, PS, and SBWRP already call COMC for needed coverage 

Currently, emergencies at unmanned facilities are responded to by stand-
by operators.  

Could have responders at COMC 
Could have mini-COMC at PS 
Could take PS operator and reassign to COMC, at night, his/ 

her job is to do PS rounds and respond to 
emergencies 

CON: Remote operations will lengthen emergency response times
 

CON: When COMC is remotely monitoring a facility, they may call stand-
by operator out for things that could wait until the next day.  The operator 

then gets to bill for 4 hours of work.
 

Question for 9-12 Steering Committee:
 
Will the implementation allow for phased approach so that things like new 

technology or broader application can be implemented?
 

Wireless 
Laptops 



  

 

 

 

  
  

 
 

 

 

   

 
  

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

  

WWC Maintenance Frequency Optimization and 

Cleaning “To Be” Process Map – August 28, 2006
 

D
ec

lin
e 

No 

START 

Planning section review color codes  
schedule and groups pipes to create 

work order (daily – continuous 
process) 

Color coding is generated 
automatically through a computer 

software program which looks at the 
due date and prioritize pipe repairs ¹ 

Planning section assigns 
work order to the 

maintenance cleaning 
supervisor 

Maintenance  cleaning 
supervisor assign work 

order to work crew 

No Change recommended or approved 

Operator makes 
assessment of work site and 
determine if the work can be 

completed 

Yes Completed 

No 

Referral 

Crew goes out and 
complete work order and 
document findings in the 

MR book 

Supervisor reviews work 
order, to determine 
whether work was 

completed or needs 
referral 

Supervisor assess for
 
Quality Assurance 


Quality Control (QAQC)
 

¹ Colors:
 
1. Green – available, not due
 
2. Yellow – start trying to plan 


repair
 
3. Red – Schedule repair ASAP
 

Supervisor makes referrals to 
planners for re-assignment to 

night crew or to construction or 
CCTV and sends work order 

back to planning 

Crew makes 

recommendations
 

- frequency
 
- type
 Supervisor makes a 

referral to Construction 
section or CCTV planner 
and sends work order to 

planning section 

STOP 
Work is completed and 
operator returns work 
order to the supervisor 

Referrals 
needed? 

Quality control 
met? 

Crew 
recommendations 

approved? 

Change Yes No No required 

Generate referral 

Yes No Yes Yes 

Disc. w/ crew and filled 
completely (can 

someone from the 
division ps. verify this 

activity...it’s not clear on 
the chart..thanks) 

Supervisor initials 

These things can also start a 
maintenance and cleaning 

process: 
1. SSORT meeting results in
 

frequency change
 
2. Repairs or rehab 

3. New pipe 
4. Pump station makes frequency 

change 

= task 

= Decision 
point 

= Process 
start or 
finish 

STOP 

Planner/scheduler 
quality controller – 

make notes of operator 
recommendations 

Data entry enters the 
report 

Supervisor initials 
crew 

recommendations? 

Computer algorithm 
assesses the data and 

either proposed or do not 
propose change 

Proposed change table 

MCS supervisor 
either accepts or 
decline proposed 

changes 

Accept Frequency change 



 

 

  

 
 

 
 

 

  

  
 

  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
   

 

 

  
 

STA
R

T 

Is long term access 
required fro EPA 

Is long term access 
required for canyon 

main condition 

Is master permit 
required? 

STOP 

Is emergency 
access required? 

STOP Maintenance cleaning 
notifies Parks & Recs and 
Emergency  Response 
Team (EPM, MC, P&R) 
P&R document action, 
notify staff and coordinate 
public relations 
ERT monitors emergency 
and notify personnel

 (EPM) 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

No 
No 

Yes 

Yes 

No No

     Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

Yes 

NoNo 

No 

# of days: 9 
WWC Canyon Access “To Be” 

Process Map Green  = Emergency 
Yellow =  Long-term Access 

Gather existing sewer & 

canyon data (EMTS, EPM, 

ECP)
 
Assess maintenance 

access requirement
 
EMTS, EPM)
 
Canyon walk through
 
(EMP, ECP, EPR, P&R,
 
EMTS)
 
Identify canyon access
 
(EPM, ECP, EPR, P&R,
 
EMTS)
 

Analyze & develop access/ 
redirection alternatives (ECP, 

EPR, EPM) 
Standard development 

permit process 

Input from: stakeholder, 
maintenance, community, and 

park liaison. Park liaison review 
and make recommendations 

and coordinate Public Relations 

Yes 

No 

Yes Yes 

Yes 

No 

No 

# of days: 45 

# of days: 22 

# of days: 5 

# of days: 10 # of days: 1 

# of days: 1 

# of days: 30 

# of days: 60 

Determine appropriate action 
to implement access plan 

and regulatory permits 

# of days: 90 # of days: 30 # of days: 15 

# of days: 15 # of days: 30 

# of days: 150 

# of days: 90 

= task 
ERT = Emergency Response Team 
EPM = Engineering & Program 
Management Division 

# of days: 15 

= Decision # of days: ∞ EMTS= Environmental Monitoring & point
Technical Services Division 
MC/WWC= Main Cleaning/Wastewater 
Collection Division  = Data # of days: 90 P&R – Park & Recreation Department 
ECP= Engineering & Capital Projects 
CEQA= California Environmental = Process start 
Quality Act or finish **Note: Timelines are averages and 

# of days: 60 varies depending on the scope of Tuesday, August 29, 2006 # of days: 270 the project** 

 Is the condition of the 
emergency a spill? 

Respond/repair, 
maintain and clean the 

spill (MC, EPM) 

Submit draft permit 
applications CEQA 

(EMTS,, EPM) 

Is condition of the 
emergency 
imminent? 

Long-term access 
only? 

Draft and submit permit 
for canyon access 

(EMTS) 

Obtain CEQA/Bio 
information 

Regulatory 
agencies permit 

approval? 

MC create access and 
perform work 

Determine follow-up 
activities – re-

vegetation and erosion 
control 

(EPM, ECP) 

Are follow-up 
activities in-

house? 
(EPM, ECP) 

Park & Rec  issue right 
of entry on city owned 
property (EPM, ECP) Work by others 

Obtain emergency 
environmental permits 

and documents  
(EMTS, EPM) 

MC conducts follow-
up activities 

Report to regulatory 
agencies 

(EMTS, EPM) 

Is mitigation 
required? 

Is long-term 
access 

required? 

Complete Redirection of
 
Flow (ROF)
 
(as required)
 

For EPA compliance 
only? 

Prepare & process SCR & 
permit application (ECP, 

EPM, EMTS) 

Is Substantial 
Conformance Review 

(SCR) approved? 
(Regulatory agencies) 

STOP 

Are property rights 
required? 

Can access plan be 
implemented AS IS ? Execute CIP STOP 

Execute mitigation 

Acquire property Is mitigation 
required? 

City Forces build City forces maintain and, 
regulatory reporting 




